Sheinberg, Samuel I.

From: HSRHeIp

Sent: Wi = IR~ =1 Iy

To: Waish Kathryn E; Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; Shaffer, Kristin; % m‘:ﬂanﬂmvﬂshﬁmn%ﬂn‘
Whitehead, Nora

Subject: FW: Question regarding filing fee tiers and notification tignaem=CRmE—S

From: Fetterman Michalla «mfattarman@fte anus
Sent: Wednesdayj.vlarch 15,48 %23 9:44:36 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada+
To: HSRHelp <HSRCiplmE o LR

Subject: RE: Question regardlng filing Fee tiers and notmcatlon thresholds

Please see the below responses.i=k ' i

Sent: Y,
To: HSRHelp <HSRHeIp@ftc gov>
Subject: Question regal =.ing Tiing re€ ters anugs
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However, the $100M (as adjusted) notification threshold* fieuncu i

$1.1137B.

For 2(d) and 3(a), does it still suffice to indicate “In excess of $222. YMM but less than $1.1 13 ?MM" or would PNO expeot
to see the smaller band that aligns with the filing fee tier? We v i1 °
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expiration of the waning pe s, %uns‘amam“aumsrnmrsm -do noz Ci0ss ine $5uOM {as adjusied) o 5U%

could still quallf\f for the 802.21 exemption 4* -
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o g = o =S i sy o sy



mailto:HSRHelp@ftc.gov
mailto:HSRHelp@ftc.gov
mailto:mfetterman@ftc.gov



